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From: Kent Os mond 
To: Steve Burke 
Date: 201 5/04/09 1053 AM 
Subject: Fw: Re: 

>>> Chris Fitzgerald 09/04/2015 8:07:49 AM >>> 
Kent, 

As discussed. 

C. F. (Chris) Fitzgerald, S/Sgt. 
Chief Reviewer/Analyst 
RCMP "B" Division 
Criminal Operations Branch 
Suite 313 
P.O. Box 9700 
St. John's, NL. 
A1 A 3T5 

(709 408 (Office) 
(709) 732 (Cell) 
(709) 390 (Fax) 

chris.fitzgerald

(Sent from Blackberry) 

>>> "  Anita L." <anita > 09/04/2015 8:02:34 AM >>> 
Hi Chris, 

Thanks for the information. I will wait contact from this individual and provide options I am aware of. 

For your information, the Carbonear Regional Office has received a referral (via email) on this matter. I 
have instructed the Coordinator to go back to the officer who made the referral to advise that it does not 
meet our mandate and therefore she will not be following up on the referral. However, she will also inform 
the officer of the conversations you and I have had about a plan and welcome him to contact Insp. Cahill 
if desired. 

Great that the officer was thinking about Victim Services and referrals! Positive. 

Thanks Anita 

Anita  
Provincial Manager (A) 
Victim Services Program 
Department of Justice and Public Safety 
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador 
Main Floor Argyle Building 
68 Portugal Cove Road 
P.O. Box 8700 
St. John's NL A1 B 4J6 
t: 709. 885 
f: 709. 1 00 
e: anita  

CIDDD Exhibit P-0607              Page 2



000002 I00001938 I Front 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Chris Fitzgerald [mailto:Chris.Fitzgerald ] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 201 5 8:30 PM 
To:  Anita L. 
Subject: Re: 

Anita, 

Thank you for the call this afternoon. I have passed your contact information along to the Officer in 
Charge of Major Crime, Insp. Pat Cahill, and he will ensure the conversation with the daughter of the 
deceased is frame as per our discussion .... understanding that you are acting in the capacity as a referral 
resource for any community program services/supports that she feels will assist her through recent 
events and not under the defined mandate of Victim Services. 

C. F. (Chris) Fitzgerald, S/Sgt. 
Chief Reviewer/Analyst 
RCMP "B" Division 
Criminal Operations Branch 
Suite 31 3 
P.O. Box 9700 
St. John's, NL. 
A1 A 3T5 

(709 408 (Office) 
(709) 732 (Cell) 
(709 390 (Fax) 

chris.fitzgerald  

(Sent from Blackberry) 

>>> Chris Fitzgerald 08/04/2015 3:10:09 PM >>> 
Anita, 

Can you call me on my cell? 

Thanks 

C. F. (Chris) Fitzgerald, S/Sgt. 
Chief Reviewer/Analyst 
RCMP "B" Division 
Criminal Operations Branch 
Suite 313 
P.O. Box 9700 
St. John's, NL. 
A1 A 3T5 

(709 5408 (Office) 
(709) 732 (Cell) 
(709 390 (Fax) 

chris.fitzgerald  

(Sent from Blackberry) 
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“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) 
and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means 
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and 
notify the sender.” 
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